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FD-340c(4-11-03) '
File Number __3/E - vty - 209757/ -
Field Office Acquiring Evidence Ny 9 _ 5

Serial # of Originating Docoment 9 R__
Date Received Z’/&~ 7/? 28/7

From
(Name of Contributor/Interviewse)
_ (Address)
(City and State) -
By S, /9 C" & ()
ToBeReturned [ ] Yes " [
Recelpt Given [ Yes ] Ne
Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6 (e)
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
[ ves Eﬁ::
Federal Taxpayer Information (FTD)
[ ves AN
Tille: '
Jerrrezy EPskin
Reference: __5 02 .
(Communication Enclosing Material)
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U.S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Search Warrant Execution Log

CASEID _3IE-NYy- 302757/

oo N

WARRANT INFORMATION
WARRANT# DATE SIGNED  7/6/20/9
MAGISTRATES NAME /fonv.
JUDICIAL DISTRICT _SourWe@n Disrricr™ 0F NEw _%(q@t

e

PROPERTY TO BE SEIZED/ADDRESS : 7 &gs7™ 757 Sregsr

New Uk, N¢w gorle

DATE WARRANT RECEIVED _7/6 /9 TIME RECEIVED _/0:/4ar»
DATE WARRANT EXECUTED 7/ /19 TIME EXECUTED (e/S/2:08

copy or wARRANT PrRoVIDED TO: | TG

copy or RecerpT PROVIDED TO: __JNGTGTGEGEGENR

TIME EVENT
) Search team enters premises.
6:5‘- 2.' ﬂs'a-m SAS

5" S Qﬂm Initial walk-through completed by 57

serve the warrant.

7_1’?:@!'-' - 10'59 pm Entrance photographs taken by
7l pm - 10: 5, Sketch of premises completed by

=Lt T —
' 0eam”? Search team assigned and begin s

_64Sam 77 _

Search completed.

G 3? One -'7!? Above-listed individual is provided a receipt for property seized
Ce: 38om %7

Search team exits premises and ensures that premises is secured

Additional Notes: ___

. BY-—:

EFTA00257696



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PAGE / OF 2
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
##% Crime Scene Sign-In Log ***

GENERAL INFORMATION

DATE 7A/R¢f?
CASETD JIE "Ny - 302757/
LOCATION 2 Emsr ST, Stassr

SITE#
TEAM#
GRID#

REMARKS

' (Complere if applicable)

MNeg w f/a-ﬁ.-t}, New ?u.-m:

SEARCH TEAM PERSONNEL
Print Full Name

Print
Agency/Division/Office and Phone [nitials Time In Time Out
| FBT S Y%m G 38am
FBL (. 1Opn| G:38arm
FEI B + "'IS;:FM G2 am
ERZ S5 ?.?pn* 5 20am
21 S /[ 1Sam
NNPO | 5 43.0#* G:Ha
Fei l 2o | 6 : 2Yam
. Fe | {.- zq;m. 4:29am
ERT S AZpn| G 2Ham
ED\ (24PN | (:38a
FBI '—}:ﬁ‘ﬁp 3:00am
rat ADEP | 3:¢00an
Ph “): 004 &:3%ar
Fia b AYLAY) 6 2Yapm
MMPD E3DPUN b Hpm
T 0o 7Y Spm
7 ivarc 7.9 om)
6D Q73| 10 s0pm)
ET q 1SS 5:30am
f{‘_ggp'm 5: 30an

el
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LS. DEFARTME

NT OF JUSTICE

PAGE :? OF <l
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
**% Crime Scene Sign-In Log ***
GENERAL INFORMATION {Complete if applicable)
DATE 7/l SITE#
CASEID 3/E-NY-303757/ TEAMS
[
LOCATION Q@ EfsT 7/ Stréet GRID#
NEew Lol , Naw Lorel REMARKS
[ L ‘(
SEARCH TEAM PERSONNEL

Print Full Name

Agencwnivisinnfﬂfr ice and Phone [nitials

Print

Time In  Time Out

95%p

& 30am

G 2% m

(o ! 20am

G 20am

b ESA4
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FD-886 (Rev. 4-13-15)

 EVIDENCE COLLECTED ITEM LOG

Print Legibly. More than one line may be used for each item, if necessary.

v

Page L of

Date:

Location:

Yifaory

Case ID;_3/E-NY - 302757/

Personnel (full names and initials):

9 ensr 7/ Steeer

New York, NEw Yoric fo0 :.u"

Preparer/Assistants:

(. f) (7reen Massaqe Feble

sz in Hhe minpLe o

Item # Description Location Specific Collected by/ Packaging Comments
{e.g., One black Samsung flip phone; Serial #) {e.g., Room) Location Observed by Method {if needed)
fe.g., Specific area w/in room) (First Name and Last Name)
1) SET OF fBeus prenTs FAR IesiDENCE ~[or THE COunTEE Behinl
/ < )'? Emsr T Sﬁtsmf Ny, Ny . 14 THE Enmey Doo
srornpen Leciever #9903
9- page harolwritlen lefev ON TifE Dinvingy Roor!
2 | Steven 0. Srmalf |7k
gﬁhﬁﬁ& oF PP’J refin i olvawer ol Fable
3 photographs of a f"""’% roo [~ wrbk pichwe Frames on
Fop
ofeqraphs — (2)olepictic w DESIC DrRRWE.
q (-Tgﬁs}?chm 7 2 Pennales é))p#ﬁn d;:?a&h? O "
2 Lerales ' .
.| 3 3 = @) hanolwritten Epslin 1nsiole Cabined to Fhe
5' Icm-d Q) Teypect lefrer O right of enfry oloor
3 shuefs O Fpaper ~(1) phe chin 1 olesle. drawer
(? 2girls (@) Cashol rxmng&!w 7 O

T Room
] selak Cﬂpfaﬂ’ Mcnf#;/wh;a /‘_) bﬂ#ﬂﬂ'ﬂ SMF ﬂp'd"fpﬁr
- ease
(4) Framedl photos o nolees] Eonales P walls of puassoge.
: reonn

EFTA00257699



FD-886 (Rev. 4-13-15)

EVIDENCE COLLECTED ITEM LOG

Print Legibly. More than one line may be used for each item, if necessary.

Page __"E_ Dfi

Personnel (full names and initials):

Date: '?,4_"7{-9”? Case ID; ng‘”ff'ng?r?f

Location:

g G#sT 3 Stregsl”

New Yoer , NEw ?’ME rooz/

Preparer/Assistants:
Item # Description Location Specific Collected by/ Packaging Comments
{e.g., One black Samsung flip phone; Serial #) {e.qg., Room) Location Dbserved by Method {if needed)
fe.g., Specific area w/in room) (First Name and Last Name)
3rel clrawer lefF-oF

/0

(1) Buttplug

$in

/

/ vibmtor, @ butf s ) 7 selabeubiés,

| dvldp , / /2ask , | box of tfﬂfﬂhrﬂj}
£ Aurse Cap Istetheseope

o dravmv 1eFFoFsing

i 5tk o lelf el
19 § coslumes < / wig dmwmt
hotos oF Cema Yook ‘W Arawa-al nigkF
/3 @ pretes e b buthocks éfﬁai“r.;aﬁa#;m/ﬂ_
an ﬁao.- )t‘d J""E#’

/4

/ blue in colar Husk ol Lermale

rso

of blue j}aﬁ Yonbole

/5

10 black bhinolersconkan;y, photos
letters, cn’s, ete. 2 /

on .s?h? on lebFsiole
OF closef tnfﬂf

/¢

Burddledd photes + co’s Born
f yaemen gep PieTes pox

on Cubble on letf sick
o# elosef

1@ polaroid Photfes secone) ratr oF
el r *
/77 fﬁ;:ﬁaa‘ :ﬂf Containing ;ggf:’jm 69 C;ﬂf;:’!f ﬂr:;nfm-’
e Conlarning arious CD' wrkhk ofrawer
/8 " J > GO | Center closet organizer

EFTA00257700



FD-886 (Rev. 4-13-15) EVIDENCE COLLECTED ITEM LOG

Print Legibly. More than one line may be used for each item, if necessary.

Fag;a _5_ Dfi

Date: m Case ID-_:_‘J:,-\"E'JV?' 3"9 ?5-?/

Personnel (full names and initials):

Location: 2 Esr 715" Siefel”

New Ynl, New ymé

I brown bust scuiptuwe

on shel £ alove

/- stubted Qfdg
L3

on Flooy 1o lefror
ﬂﬂﬁ'y m?

@ ot kewale. breasts =z bathbub

2 while in color busts n n‘gﬁf- ﬁmﬂd&ﬁ.
Jl' of &H‘lm’t ﬁuas Z fﬂp JM)"‘

2= /inch black birskrs confaining CO's | - in safe thotosas
ool | Awn 13 locse 'S v Q locatect in closef-

Preparer/Assistants:
Item # Description Location Specific Collected byf Packaging Comments
{e.g., One black Samsung flip phone; Serial #) fe.g., Room) Location Observed by Method (if needed)
_ {e.g., Specific area w/in room) (First Name gnd Last Nome)
o Mafaf C-. 6 Frébh olrantv o Cenfav
‘e
(9 |/ atbum page w/ aledifional S photos 7 Closet argariz

EFTA00257701
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FO} (Rev 8-11-84) Page of

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Receipt for Property Received/Returned/Released/Seized

File # J/E "NY- 302757/

On (date) ?/?/QOf? item(s) listed below were:
/7 ” ] Received From

] Returned To

O eased To
eized

(WName)

(Street Address)

(City) N? Ny

- . y pei

2 - (2)puge hand written lelle- I
3 (3)s ok ey he o ﬁ“""iﬂ%rﬂﬂm

#4 (2) photoaraphs

#+5 (l) ha»@wﬂ”ﬂ’\ note on Epslein |edevhanc) G?jphqt +yp eel letlev

#6 (?\} Sheets uf‘-papn {'hl-.,d-n of 2o rls\ ¥ cash clisburse

‘ﬁ;-? (l\ qrmn Mnﬁﬁ-ﬂqe 'f'a.b??_,

4 8 () ser af—“;._a[:?& hmu‘lcu.{-‘c:s and whip

# 4 (4) Framed phajes o naked Lemale s

#10 ) bu#!-_-.lnﬂ

1 uibroter, 3bubtplegs, [ sk o caffs, Ldilde, Lleash, | Vorof-condons, | nurse cap +sfehescqpe

H#12 (5) costumes <+ | wiey

13 (2) photos of-Comale buttedcs

#l4 (.') biur. . color bustal Lenale torse

#£5 (16) blad bindas -.:.un{-p,.mnh\ Dhg,hﬁ [d-kri; cps E'Tt’_

# 1l Bundled phetos+cds Eeom " Loomen & prioros Bex"

d l"]' R p.,lnmJ Dhg{-os ~+ | faven LageLen sue Cur\“’mﬂﬂ'} variows phalo $

419 | blne ba'g fanl‘n-mnq Vavieus COs

#19 (2) Stale pholographs -d-(.l) olown pagie Car.hmmq o photo 3

o0 (1 l@mmn bus}' "écu{ of Eenale brﬂﬁb

Received By: Received From:

EFTA00257702



I/

O Rev. 4-13-2015)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Receipt for Property
Case ID: gff"ﬁff" 3'59 7571
On (date) 7.! 7; Z0/9 item (sifsted below were:
Collected/Seized
|-__1 Received From
Returned To

Released Ta

Page ‘? of Q

{MName)

(Street Address)

(City)

Description of ltem (s): $ 21 ( ﬂ':} Whitt in esler bushks of Female torses

H 22 /.'_?)l' inch bladc binders Cnnf‘nininﬂ CDs AND I3 loose CB's
# 23 (1) sTurrep Do _ .

L sooeo -
/

Received By: Received Frnm—

Printed Nam

Printed Name/Title: %

EFTA00257703




paTE__ 1/ é://q
cAsE ID 31 € -NY- 303757/

PHOTOGRAPHER q
LOCATION q &ast

Mew‘forlg. Y

 EFTA00257704



/]

/

FRAUIUVaHAFAIL LUL

GENERAL INFORLATION

DATE Hq -
CASE ID S\E-NY - 3@2F5F| '
LOCATION St ST Shreet; ew Yo NY : '
PREPAREWM
REMARKS
PHOTO # DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPHIC SUBJECT / MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS
) Photo Cover Sheest Capiored F:11PH
Z Bt —Bnener
-3 Fmrw A oV
L TE axvion
=3 BevirbAe—tr—port— My #A Ovin
G. Da mm; 110 EmerM dowv
=+ &mﬂ.&lﬁ__ﬁm d o0
2 maac. v &xttnriow _Aoor
1 D mw S¥evier doge
i0~13 iy Elhmm" |3 Floor Foyer Hetwan
14~ 3¢ | paty pyghs ~ Brfor fomm A
31— ~ ¢ Flowr _Room B
40-4) | BIRPRINTS 1 place - G Noow
4z2-43 | Envey Pnotes - |5 HNeE Bnreyway
49-50 | Entey Prows- ISt Flooe Roomn ©
5\ Entey PhOtOs - (5¥ Fiooe Enteuway
52-%7 |Eatey phat0s-1** Fwee Poom D
5% - b3 Emm PhoYos - \S* Flooe Foom E o
Y- OB Ennq phows- |** Fiooe Room ¥
L9 Entey PNOYO - Butize's Bantew -15* Flwe
70-34  [Enved pnots - 1* Floee Reom
g Envey PO - | 5* Flooe nalwau
1 Eoiwy PIOHO - IS¥ Fiooe back SYalpcase
17 En‘m\\ photo - 1 Flooe seewice eldvatoe
1% 'Enm phaip - 13 Floog hallway ook
19- 8\ Ent‘i'.ﬂ photos- 15Y Flooy Yonmn Y
82-%7  |Entey phwins - 15 Fiooe Foom T
88 -%0 | - 21258 = 15 40 7™ Flove.
A1 - \0\__[Exiied photos - opens - 15 jp 7
1057106 Evrey photts - 2% flage Room )
\91-11% Eniey photos- 2% Flooe Paom -
W12 [EniRy photos - 2% Flooe Povm L
122 Entey photos - 2™ Fipoy & A
125 - 129 - |[Entey) 700105 - 20d FAOUE goora M
123135 |Entey phows - 27 Flove Etegua -

EFTA00257705
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2/7

GENERAL INFORAMATION

pare _1]0 [2019

case v 31E- NY- 3071511

LOCATION

49 Eagx )5 Shgeey, Newdowy, W

FREPARER/PHOTOGRAPHE
REMARKS
PHOTO # DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPHIC SUBJECT / MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS

139 - 150 |Bookcast. w place - 2°° ﬁmimgg% _
1143 [Entey photos - Znd flove Poom N

M4-153 EB._\I_TEI&S-_'I.ME Foum D

154 -15% [Ente ehous - o ~ %“‘ Flove

159 - 1\ notos - 3%

W2-173 _[Entru photes- 3% Fioor Zoom P

174 E.nma Phot0- 379 Fioge alweay,

\15-11% |E hows - 3R

ML_EME_D.
119 - 1% NotoS- 24 Fioee Yoom &
- NoYoS - 3% Flook Boom ©

188 - 190 _[EnYRu photos- 2% Flooe oom S Batroom

19) - 196

EniRy phols - 3* Fioop poon T

-2 SIS uc"mmw. Ro0mm
237 -249 NoFeS - U™ fiooe Boom A
\

147 - 199 |Entey photos- 3% Flooe Zoom T Batheoom
-200 [Eniey phetos- 3*4 Floge haliwau closey

201-202  Entey ohotes - 3% Fiuoe Yalway
1203201 [Enyeu yhowes - 3% Flooe Bogm )
200212 [Envey phots - 3% Fwe Zoom \

U3 - 211 n5- 3¢

2\8-222 hotes - \gc e, - 34 1p UM Fiooe B
223-224 [End 08~

[ 250 - E ® - 4 Piooe Landing | Wawwsay

W2-254% Bty photins - 4™ ﬂmauh‘.\ﬂ QosRY
|255-204 [Enk 0T PS5 - Y™ Figoe Room Y

ZU5- 270 [Enteuy phokos - W Fiove Foom Z

11 -279 | . ' 00\

%0 -283% - aRe 58- WY 40 O™ Flooe _—
284 - 195 9 phutls - 5 Fiooe ':-'M -

H0%5-%04

B0 290 [Eriey, phites -5 Floce Room AR
lﬁﬁhmxmmm
301- 304 [Entry, photos-H™ Page oo O

-5 Flooe

Q-2

212 [En

‘Enma,_pmm -$™ Fluog Boom ijﬁmﬁg

N5 - 3720

e 710N - 5 Fiooe 20Ny woomn

Extey ghors 5™ Fiooe Foom EE

EFTA00257706



I"I'I'IUIU!..IHRI'HIL; LU T

37

REMARKS

mmummmmmn__mum\

__ GENERAL INFORMATION
pate 1{L]2019

case 3L NY-302757

LOCATION imi:nism;xhﬁmmm

PHOTO # DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPHIC SUBJECT / MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS
W -33) J photos-5™ Flooe Poom FE
332- 339 | 0s-5¢
339 - 34) 05- 5%
1-345 [Envey phot0S- agey staecase-5*" 1o (o™ Floop -
I4e-3u1 . 3 . ]
ue - - ™ "
359 - 34) _{Ented Pois- (™ Flove haluwau, tosey

Em:urma L™¥\e 2oom 1T

Enmmm_u__tmmmnmmu

Entey gholos-opey) STaRtase- 1> Fioop ncellae

Enlrey,ooto - Ceyee oy

Eniwl) photos- GRlaw poom Vi

Entey phefo - (el halwsad

u10

oo - Alway), (dam)

all- 4y3

BNty 9o - ¢olae raluau

E 05-Le\\a i

L\

Envey ghoto- Gellag woom LL. (darw)

a5 - 4

Entey poiis- LOWaL woom L\

421 -42%

Entey gnoies - Rlae naliway

W1 -4

4%
3

w5

"

Entey yS - (el ap oom MW _
mm&muﬂmw

Wl - 429

440 - o3

Jum -45(

B4% -4y

Enim mmv ma\\m_@

Usi-

Y8 - 4ud

2_[Entey photos- bive staesase- 2™ 1o 3™ Fiwe
HoH-407  [Entey proims - blue SRwptase - 3% 4o W Flooe  captured 10:59PM

Two-p 2% - Room

W10 - W1

aae lined 1211R% on dwnind eoorn Yabke - \5* Flae
Photos in Aabie 125 -hand dpaniee - \5* Fimne 2oom ©

iz

Mal s1os - 1** Floe Roon A

173

OveRVIR Y S0E oF 20 amtmmmm_LMwawm 0

EFTA00257707



rFavivanAarmwe Lua T L

GENERAL INFORMATION

pate 1l]2019

case 10 E=NN- 3027571

Location 4 1*'s ™
PREPARER/PHOTOGRAPHER (Prep aueE)
REMARKS _

~PHOTO # DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPHIC SUBJECT / MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS

U L1052 -up of photes feom 209 Ny - 204 F\noe 'Zoum O

415 FRunA oF \RH Found 1o fefy et of 5138 Yaohe (3 sneexs) - 2™ tinee Loom O

a1

Ty Wil memmmﬁw (2 was\ ™ ﬂm 2oom O

118

419 -490

I_gi“t \ \Spia - 3% F\WE Eoowm P

Uaqn-4al Lok 0k disot 8- 2%4 Tiooe Fooy ¥

492- 495 | Phtes on wal - 3*4 Fiuog Roomn -

496 [Photo on wall- 3% Fieoy Room

H91- 1% | deHiStaied plhet pItNRe on WO~ 394 Fye Room®

499 PLLIORR on Wl = 379 Floog Pocke P

00 -502 - ooz Foom ¥
505 [Pishuee on wanl- 3% Page Roon @
S0 , aME \n fiesy ¢ Ml

S5

506 |phot feom desy maoved 1o mﬁ___ﬂmm_

Sul S \7%) \ A o &

0% mmmhjwwﬁmmﬁmmﬁ
S I toa s ANy >

S\0 .

S\

S\2
SV3-SWM_ |y
15

S\v -518

S22 |Photos Seom 2 aignisnd, e d Yo ved - 2¢4 Pove Boom \

523-525 | Pnofug Yoo displa <ase, mwad o tm 299 D Roum \l

EFTA00257708



FAWVIVAGnAFNv LU T / /7

GENERAL INFORMATION

DATE JJUg'-mﬂ_ _= _ =

CASE Ip_31E-MNY- 302757

Location 9 East 7157 Shreet, vew Yok, NN

rrepARER/PHOTOGRAPHER [ I (0:coozsv)
REMARKS

PHOTO # DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPHIC SUBJECT / MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS

550

531-532

533 |

554

535 | Twoousts mg’m;ﬂ 4 Fiwe Pyom

30 - g™ oo T4

| 537 “WMHMMM

93% 545 | Ewiy pnots - ™ Fiooe Boora T

SUL it photos - (™ Flune hanway

541 Emsmsw_ummmﬂfm&&
S"-".%-'SS‘}_ EX YOS - (g% ﬂmwmmﬂ i

553 Bk photos - ¢ - ™ B\ooe Yo ¥ S Tioce

_ m& Byt Photes- S ‘E\m mm%

S )1 Us- ™ §

SuT-S (B pnotes- 5 Fiooe oo 0

50 -512  Fwt phows-S™ Tioow Toom AB

51% Exdf poto - amfmmum

514 |Evarphoto- S™ Flooe Awdu goo

ST5-581 [Eavignos- 5™ fiooe goom EE

9B2-585 |Evi photos - S™ EY00R Poom OG

OB - AL |Ex¥ prdins- S™ F100w Room ¥F

S5-5% |Ext phnis-5™ Ticoe LN DRILY

915 |Ewgnotn: S Flove halwsay

S -SAT_[Eviy pholis- 5™ gey Sraecase - S™ Fooz o U™ Floe

516 - GOZ_| Byak ghotns- U3 F100R 2o W B
6031 Bt phal0s - UM Poge 2oom Y
(olZ. W gnoto- U™ FI00R halany,

U3 Extt phein- 4™ Flgue Qi sty

b4 Exah oo - 48 oo ol

65-02% | Fyt goais - 4™ oot Yoo 7

GZ1-623 _ Exwrprdfs- 4™ AR egom

[030-652 _WMM_

EFTA00257709
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. . GENERAL INFORMATION

paTE 172019 '

CASE Ip D E- Y - 302151\ .

LOCATION s tiow M

PREPARER/PHOTOGRAPH (_?tmmt)

REMARKS

PHOTO # DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPHIC SUBJECT / MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS
033- b3 [Exw_poows- - 4™ Eg
(57~ 638 | Bl yhooS - 3™ Fiooe Boom

0% | Bus preits - 3:*4 FIoe ?-wmu
msr;':

50~ ST [T p\-.mus 3.*4 _m,m 'Ewm 0
- (555 |ExY Phoms-3% Flooe Reown \

LS50~ Gis)  [Exw poios- 27 Prop Boown 9 R

ani-__ﬁl_vmm_}._ﬁmmgm% _

| (05-005 [T gogins - 2 m 2ouen S

LR PO - ' RN 5

@13~ 017 |EWY gnotns- 27 Piooe Coore ¥
019 - B [Exw photos- 27 Higoe Poom L

693 Rt pho- 2 Proe prveduan .
LB~ 085 [Exk photos- 2% Figoe Loom tA
(8- B8 |Exst ghutns: 2 Piowe Poow N
1689 - G (%X 900s- 27 Hooe Loven O
AT hﬂsﬁmﬁ_z_ﬁmmggnq

| 049- 102 | Bt 90005~ qven stanecase - 2% Rooe in \Y Fisog
T05-70k | Ewd ghotos- qeey sraecase - \ 3 Pone {o calla®
A0T-73 B photos - CR\VAR RO 43

TH-725 B0k phoios - Gear Po0m VY-

T2e- 7132 |Exit phots-Cellae oo LL
15%-13% |l gnoins- telar Room MW
153- 4741 |Ex 9nos - te\aw woum 00
TULTTHL (B gnofS- Lol woom N
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AQ93 (SDNY Rev. 01/17) Search and Seizure Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of New York

In the Matter of the Search of

{Briefly describe the praperty to be searched

or idenitfy the person .h}':mm and address) Case No.

See Attachment A

T T M M N N

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

An application by a federal law enforcement officer or an attorney for the government requests the search

of the following person or property located in the ‘Southemn Districtof _ New York
{idertify the person or describe the properly to be searched and give itz location):
See Attachment A

The person or property to be searched, described above, is believed to conceal (identify the person or describe the property
to be seized):

See Attachment A

The search and seizure are related to violation(s) of finsert siatitory citations):
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 371 and 1591

I find that the affidavit(s), or any recorded testimony, establish probable cause to search and seize the person or
property.

YOU ARE COMMANDED to execute this warrant on or before q’ Z'Li__-:] : 1‘6‘
(ot to exceed 14 days)
# in the daytime 6:00 a.m. to 10 p.m. O at any time in the day or night as | find reasonable cause has been

established.
Unless delayed notice is authorized below, you must give a copy of the warrant and a receipt for the property |
taken to the person from whom, or from whose premises, the property was taken, or leave the copy and receipt at the |
place where the property was taken.

The officer executing this warrant, or an officer present during the execution of the warrant, must prepare an
inventory as required by law and promptly return this warrant and inventory to the Clerk of the Court.
0O Upon its return, this warrant and inventory should be filed under seal by the Clerk of the Court.
LISMT Initials

0 1find that immediate notification may have an adverse result listed in 18 U.5.C. § 2705 (except for delay
of trial), and authorize the officer executing this warrant to delay notice to the person who, or whose property, will be
searched or seized (check the appropriate box) Ofor days (mof to exeeed 30).

Ountil, the facts justi

Date and time issued: q“ E:_“.q_ "' C'"I'-u'l O, . U\ .

City and state:  New York, NY .S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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AQ 83 (SDNY Rev. 01/17) Search and Seizure Warrant (Page 2)

Return

Case No.:

Date and time warrant executed: Copy of warrant and inventory left with:

Inventory made in the presence of :

Inventory of the property taken and name of any person(s) seized:

_Certification

I declare under penalty of perjury that this inventory is correct and was returned along with the original warrant

to the Court.

Date:

Executing officer 's signature

Primted neme and title
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ATTACHMENT A

I. Premises to be Searched—Subject Premises |

k The premises to be searched (the “Subject Premises™) are described as a nearly
19,000 square foot multi-story single-family residence located at 9 East 71st Street, New York,
New York, and include all locked and closed containers found therein. A photograph of the front
entrance to the Subject Premises is included below:

II. Items to Be Seized

1. This warrant authorizes executing agents to photograph, video record and otherwise
document the full interior of the Subject Premises, including any items, furnishings, or possessions
therein.

2. In addition, this warrant authorizes the seizure of certain evidence, fruits, and
instrumentalities of violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1591 (sex trafficking of
minors) and 371 (sex trafficking conspiracy) (the “Subject Offenses™) described as follows:

a. Evidence concerning occupancy or ownership of the Subject Premises, !
including utility and telephone bills, mail envelopes, addressed correspondence, !
diaries, statements, identification documents, address books, telephone
directories, and photographs of its occupant(s).

b. Evidence concerning the layout, furnishings, decorations, and floor pattern of

the Subject Premises, including photographs and blueprints of the Subject
Premises.

2017.08.02
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AD 106 (SDNY Hiev. 01417) Application fora Search Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southem District of New York

In the Matter of the Search of

{lirig/ly describe the prapeny o be searched
ar identifi the person by neme and address)

Case Mo.
See Altached Affidavit and its Attachment A

o e

APPLICATION FOR A SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
I, a federal law enforcement officer or an attorney for the government, request a search warrant and state under

penalty of perjury that I have reason to believe that on the following person or propemty (identify the person or describe the
praperty to be warched and give ity location):

located inthe ~ Southermn  District of ~ New York , there is now concealed (idensify the

person or descHbe the property to be seized):

See Aftachied Affidavit and its Attachment A

The [iasis for the search under Fed. B. Crim. P. 41(c) ig feheck one or more)’
i/ svidence of a crime; :

2 contraband, fruits of crime, or other items illegally possessed;

T property designed for use, intended for use, or used in committing a crime;
71 a person to be arrested or a person who is unlawfully restrained.

The search is related to a violation of’
Cade Section(’s) Offense Descriptions)

18 U.S.C. §§ 1591 and Sex trafficking of minors; sex trafficking conspiracy
371

The dpplication is based on these facts;
See Affached Affidavit and its Attachment A

o Continued on the attached sheet.

O Delayed notice of days (give exact ending date if more than 30 days: ) is requested

iinder 18 U.S.C. § 3103a, the basis of which is set forth on the attached sheet.

Applicant's signature

Special Agent— FEI
Printed name aned title

Swom to beftre me and signed in my presence.

Date: 7]7/’51 S

City and state: New York, NY

Juiglee ‘s signatre

,U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of the Application of the United TO BE FILED UNDER SEAL

States Of America for a Search and Seizure

Warrant for the Premises Known and Described Agent Affidavit in Suppert of
as 9 East 71st Street, New York, New York and Application for Search and Seizure
Any Closed Containers/Items Contained Therein Warrant

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK) ss.:

_Eing duly swom, deposes and says:

L. Introduction
A. Affiant

1. I have been a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (*FBI”) since
2012. As such, I am a “federal law enforcement officer” within the meaning of Federal Rule of
Criminal Procedure 41(a)(2)(C), that is, a government agent engaged in enforcing the criminal
laws and duly authorized by the Attorney General to request a search warrant. I have been
employed by the FBI for three and a half years, and I am currently assigned to investigate violations
of criminal law relating to the sexual exploitation of children. T have gained expertise in this area
through classroom training and daily work related to these types of investigations. As part of my
responsibilities, 1 have been involved in the investigation of sex trafficking cases, and have been
involved in search warrants for physical premises.

2, I make this Affidavit in support of an application pursuant to Rule 41 of the Fvieml
Rules of Criminal Procedure for a second warrant to search the premises speciﬁad below (the
“Subject Premises”) for the purpose of seizing the items and information described in
Attachment A. This affidavit is based upon my personal knowledge; my review of documents and

other evidence; and my conversations with other law enforcement personnel. Because this

2017.08.02
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affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of establishing probable cause, it does not
include all the facts that | have leamed during the course of my investigation. Where the contents
of documents and the actions, statements, and conversations of others are reported herein, they are
reported in substance and in part, except where otherwise indicated.
B. The Subject Premises

. The Subject Premises are particularly described as a multi-story, single-family
residence located at 9 East 71st Street, New York, New York. and include all locked and closed
containers found therein. As detailed further herein, the Subject Premises is believed to be owned.

possessed and controlled by JEFFREY EPSTEIN, a target subject of this investigation. A

photograph of the front entrance to the Subject Premises is included below:

C. The Target Subject and the Subject Offenses

4. The Target Subject of this investigation is JEFFREY EPSTEIN.
3. For the reasons detailed below, 1 believe that there is probable cause to believe that

the Subject Premises contain evidence. fruits. and instrumentalities of violations of Title 18, United

2017.08.02
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States Code, Section 1591 (sex trafficking of minors);, and Title 18, United States Code, Section
371 (sex trafficking conspiracy) (the “Subject Offenses™) by the Target Subject.
1. Probable Cause and the First Warrant

A. Probable Cause Regarding the Target Subject’s Commission of the
Subject Offenses

f. On or about July 2, 2019, a grand jury in this District returned an Indictment
charging JEFFREY EPSTEIN with the Subject Offenses. A copy of the Indictment is attached
hereto as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference.

B. Probable Cause Justilving Search of the Subject Premises

The Indictment and Victim-1
As set forth in Exhibit A, from at least in or about 2002, up to and including at |east
in or about 2005, JEFFREY EPSTEIN sexually abused multiple minor girls in the Southem
District of New York and elsewhere. During that time and continuing to the present, EPSTEIN
possessed and controlled the Subject Premises, which is described in Exhibit A as “the New York
Residence.™

8. As further set forth in paragraphs 8 through 10 of Exhibit A, from at least in or
about 2002, up to and including at least in or about 2005, EPSTEIN sexually abused numgrous
minor victims at the Subject Premises. In particular, and as alleged in the Indictment, when a

victimarrived at the Subject Premises, she would be escorted to a room inside the Subject Premises

with a massage table, where she would perform a massage on EPSTEIN —

2017.08.02
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I 0 cschcncounter, EFSTEIN

or orie of his employees or agsuciatw paid the victim in cash.

9. As set forth in paragraphs 12 through 13 of Exhibit A, to further facilitate his ability
to abuse miner girls in New York, JEFFREY EPSTEIN asked.and enticed certain ofthis victims to
recruit additional minor girls to perform “massages” and similarly engage in sex acts with
EPSTEIN. Wihen a victim would:recruit anothér rninor girl for EPSTEIN, he paid both: the victim-
recruiter arid the new victim hundreds of dollars in cash. EPSTEIN knew that his victims were
undetage, including because certain victims told him their age.

- 10.  Oné of the vietims identified in paragraph 22 of Exhibit A is Victim=1. Aspart of
the FEI’s investigation of EPSTEIN, other law enforcement officers have interviewed Victim-1.!
1 know from n;:,' conveisations with other law enforcement officers who have interviewed Victim-
1, thét Victim-1 has provided the following information, in substance andin.part:

" a. Between approximately 2002 and 2005, EPSTEIN sexually abused Vietim-1 on
multiple occasions in the Subject Premises. This sexual abuse all occurred when Vietim-1 was
undef the age of 18.

b. Duringthat same period, Victim-1 observed multiple floors of the Subject Premises

and riumerous individual rooms within the Subject Premises. Victim-1 has provided detailed

! In trieetings with the Government, Victim-1 has disclosed that, approximately a decade ago, she
comifiitted marriage fraud in order to obtain a green card and, subsequently, U.S. citizenship. She
has also disclosed personal substance abuse, primarily involving the abuse of preseription drugs,
durirg various periods between the early 2000s and 2019, Victim-1 has also disclosed having
worlét‘;'d for approximately a year at a “happy-ending” massage parlor, performing paid sex acts.
Victifi-1 is currently pursuing a civil damages claim against EPSTEIN for his sexual abuse of her.
Infotthation provided by Vietim-1 has proven reliable and has been corroborated by independent
evideiice, including documents and records obtained during the investigation and the accounts of
other victims whom Victim-1 has never met.

20170802 -
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descriptions of certain aspects of the interior of the Subject Premises, including Victim-1s
memory of specific details regarding the layout, furnishings, decorations, and floor pattern of
various areas within the Subject Premises.
¢. In particular, Victim-1 observed that a bathroom in the residence contained what
appeared to be a bust of a human torso (the “Torso”). Victim-1 believed that the Torso was
possibly a type of sex toy.
d. In addition, Victim-1 recalled observing what appeared to be a taxidermied dog in
a living space in the Subject Premises. L
e. Victim-1 recalled that EPSTEIN typically abused her in-a room she described as a
“massage room,” (the “Massage Room™), which contained a massage table, and was decorated
with artwork depicting naked women, hung on walls that appeared to be adorned with fabric.
f.  Vietim-1 has not been in the Subject Premises since appm-ximatel}r ZﬂﬁS.
The July 6, 2019 Search nt of the Subject Premises
11.  On or about July 6, 2019, the Honorable [ Urited States Magistrate
Judge, signed a search warrant authorizing a search of the Subject Premises. The search warrant
is attached as Exhibit B and incorporated by reference herein. |
12. At approximately 6 p.m. on or about July 6, 2019, law enforcement officers-(the
“Search Team™) commenced executing the search warrant at the Subject Premises; I joined the
Search Team thereafter. While inside the Subject Premises, I observed the following, among other
things: |
a. Tnside a closet within the entryway to a bathroom in the Subject Premises, I
observed what appear to be two busts of female human torsos, from their upper pelvis to the neck.

In addition, inside the bathroom, I observed a third bust, which appears to depict a female body

2017.08.02

EFTA00257728



from the ribcage to the clavicle (collectively, (the “Busts™). The Busts do not dppear to be designed
for use as sex toys, and appear instead to be artwork. Nevertheless, based on my conversations
with law enforcement officers who have interviewed ﬁinﬁm--l, I haveilearned that the Busts appear
to be generally consistent with Victim-1’s description of -observing the Torso in EPSTEIN’s
bathioom in the Subject Premises. Accordingly, there is probable cause to believe that the Busts
are ctitroborating evidence of Victim-1s description of the Subiject Premises.

b. Inside the Subject Premises, I nbse.wcd a room that, based on my conversations
with law enforcement officers who have interviewed Victim-1, appears to be consistent with
Vietim-1's deseriptions of the Massage Room. The room contained a table covered with a sheet,
and appears to be a massage table. The walls appear to be covered in a type of felt-like tapestry
fabric. Ifurther observed two paintings and three photographs hanging onthe walls of the Massage
Roofti; The paintings and p];u:itugraph's depict nude fermales. One of the photographs appears to
depict anude girl. Based on my training and experience investigating crimes involving the sexual
expliiitacﬁﬂn of childrén, the girl appears to be approximately 15 to 20 years-old.

c. Inside the Subject Premises, inside a closet adjacent to a bathroom, I observed a
shelf that appears to contain several black binders, with labels on the spine of each binder. In
particular, one of the binders is marked with a series of labels, one of which reads: “PB Girls.”
Giveri that the Indictment charges EPSTEIN with participating in a conspiracy to engage in sex
trafficking of minor girls in both Palm Beach, Florida and New York, I believe that “PB Girls”
may fefer to minor victims in Palm Beach, Florida.

d. Inside the Subject Premises, in what appears to be EPSTEIN’s office, on or about
the sécond floor of thf:l Subject Premises, I observed what appears to be a taxidermied dog (the

"Dﬂé;]. Based on my conversations with law enforcement officers who have interviewed
2017.04.02
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Victim-1, the Dog appears to be consistent with Victim-1’s description of observing a taxidermied
dog in the Subject Premises.
e.  Inside the Subject Premises, I observed in plain view several sheets of statiopary,
with letterhead marked “Jeffrey Epstein.”
13.  After observing the foregoing items, the Search Team stopped the search and froze
Itha scene in order to seek a new search warrant.
III. Conclusion and Ancillary Provisions
14.  Based on the foregoing, given. that several items described by Victim-1 as heing
present in the Subject Premises in 2005 appear to be currently in the Subject Premises,
I respectfully submit there is probable cause to believe that evidence of the Subject Offenses, and
in particular the items described in Attachment A, will be located within the Subject Premises and
therefore request the court to issue a warrant .t0 seize the items and information spar:iﬁg\d in
Aftachment A to this affidavit and to the Search and Seizure Warrant.
15.  The Search Team is currently at the Subject Premises, securing the location, and
would anticipate executing the requested search warrant immediately. However, given the late

hour, it is anticipated that the Search Tearn would commence executing the search warrant after

2017.08.02
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10 p:m. In view of the foregoing circumstances, T respectfully submit that the present

circiithstances demonstrate-good cause to execute the warrant after 10 p.m.

pecml !gen'

Federal Bureau of [nvasngmon

Swurli to before me on
.Tul}.f =2019

I
UNITED STATES M E

2017 68.02
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EXHIBIT A
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UNITEP STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

) H mmmmmmmmmmmmm . SEALED
UNTTED STATES OF AMERICA = THDICTMENT
| o .
JEFFREY EPSTEIN, . o
Defendant . i
________________ .
COUNT ONE

(Sex Trafficking Conspiracy)

The Grand Jury charges: |

| EWEEW_’-I_EW

1. _ As set forth herein, over the course of many
years, JEFFREY EP3STEIN, the defendant, asxnaliy explﬁitsd and *
abused dozens pf.minﬂx girls at his hmmes:in Manhattan, Hawr.
York; and Palm Beach, Florida, among other leocations.

2. rIn particular, from at least in or abeut 2002, up
to and including at least in or about 2005, &EFEREY EESTEIN, the
defendant, enticed and reéeriited, and Ea#ﬁ&d ta be enticed and
recriited, minor girls to wvisit his mansion in Manhattan; New
¥ork (the “New York Residehce®) and his estate in Palim Beach,
Florida (the “Palm Beach Residence”) to engage in sex acts with
_him, aftter which-he would giveé the victims hundreds of dollars
in ¢dsh. Moreowver, and in order tﬁ maintain and incréase his
$uppi? of wictims, ERSTEIN also paid cextain of his wvictims to

recriiit additienal g¢irls to be similarly abused by EPSTEIN. In
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this way, EPSTEIN created a vast network of underage victims for
him to sexually exploit in locations including New York and
Palm Beach,

3. The wictims described herein were as young as 14
vears old at the time they were abused by JEFFEEI‘EESTEIH, the
defendant, and were, for various reasons, often particularly
vulneiahle to exploitation. EPSTEIN intentionally sought out
minors and knew that many of his victims were in fact under the

"age of 18, including because, in some instances, minor vic:timg
expressly told him their age,

4. In creating and maintaining this network uf.minpr
victims in multiple states to sexually abuse and éxpluit,
JEFFREY EPSfEIN, the defendant, worked and conspired with
others, including employees and associates who facilitated his
conduct by, among other things, contacting victims and
scheduling their sexual encounters with EPSTEIN at the New York
Residence and at the Palm Beach Residence.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

5. During all time periods charged in this
Indictment, JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defendant, was a financier with
multiple residences in the continental United States, including
the New York Residence and the Palm Beach Residence. |

6. Beginning in at least 2002, JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the

defendant, enticed and recruited, and caused to be enticed and
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remﬁuitég} daﬁenﬁ of minor girls to engage in seékx acts with him,
after which EPSTEIN paid thﬁ-viﬂtiﬁs.hundreds of dollars in |
‘cash'., at the Wew York Residence :a'nr::l- l‘.‘hﬁé Palm BReéach Residence.

1. In both New York and Florida, JEFFREY EPSTEIN,
the defendant, péerpetuated this abuse in similar ways. Victims
were Initially reetuited to provide “massages” to EPSTEIN, which
wgﬁiﬂ be performed nude or paztially nude, would becenie
incréasihg1§ sexial in nature, and Mnuld.tyéically include one
or niore sex acts. ERSTEIN paid his wictims hundreds of dollars
in c¢ash for esach encounter. Moreover, EPSTEIN actively
encouraged certain of his victims to recruit additiénal girls to
be gimilarly Sexually abused. EBSTEIN incentivized his vietims
to beécma recruiters by paying these victim-recruiters hundreds
of #@iéllars for each girl that they brought te EPSTEIN. In so
doiﬁqr EPSTEIN maintained & steady supply of new vietims to
exploit. - .

The New Y¥ork Residence

8. At all times relevant to this Indictment, JEFFREY
EDSPEIN, the deféndant, possessed and controlled a multi-story
private residence on the Upper Bast Side of Manhattan, New York,
i.e:; the New York Residence. Between at least in or about 2002
and in or about 2005, EPSTEIN abused numerous miner victims at
the Mew York Residence by ¢auging these victims to be recruited

to engage in paid sex acts with him.
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9. When a victim arrived at the New York Residence,
she typically would be escorted to a room with a massage table,
where she would perform a massage on JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the
defendant. The victims, who were as young as 14 years of -age,
were told by EPSTE&H or other individuals to partially or fully
undress befgrelbeginning the "massage.” During the encounter,
EPSTEIN waﬁld escalate the nature and scope of physical contact
with bis victin (N DI S
-
I
.
N
_______J

10. 1In connection with each sexual encounter, JEFFREY
EPSTEIN, the defendant, or one of his employees or associates,
paia the viectim in cash. Viectims typicallylw&r& paid hundreds
of dollars in cash for each enuouﬁtex.

11. JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defendant, knew that many of
his New York victims were underage, including because certain
victims told him their age. Further, ence these minor victims
were recruited, many were abused by EPSTEIN on multiple
subsegquent occasions at the New York Residence. EPSTEIN

sometimes personally contacted victims to schedule appointments

at the New York Residence. In other instances, EPSTEIN directed
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employees and associates, ineluding a Hew_ank-based employee
{“E‘:n‘iplc?yae-l”} , to communicate with victims wvia phone to arrange
for these victims to return to the New York Residence for
additional sexual encounters with EPSTEIN.

12. Additionally, and to further facilitate his
ability to abuse minor girls in New York, JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the
deféndant, asked and enticed cart-a_in of hi:s victims to recruit
additional girls to perform “massages” and similarly engaﬁe in
‘sex acts with EPSTEIN. When a wictim would recruit another girl
for BPSTEIN, he paid both the vicﬁimrrecruiter and the new
victim hundreds of dollars in cash. Through these victim-
rectriiters, EPSTEIN gained access to and was able to abuse

dozéns of additional minor girls.

13. 1In particular, certain recruiters b;ought dozens
of additional minor girls to the Wew York Residence to give
massages to and engage in sex acts with JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the
deféndant. EPSTEIN encouraged victims to recruit additional
giris ﬁy offering to pay these wvictim-recruiters for every
addifional girl they brought to EPSTEIN. When a victim-
recﬁﬁiter accompanied a new minor victim te the New York
Resitlence, both the victim-recruiter and the néw minor victim
weré paid hundreds of dollars by EPSTEIN for each encounter. In

addition, certain victim-recruiters routinely scheduled these
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encounters through Empleyee-1, who sometimes asked the
recruiters to bring a specific minor girl for EPSTEIN.

The Palm Beach Residence

14, In addition to recruiting and abusing minor girls
in Hﬁ? York, JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defendant, created a similar
network of miner girls té victimize in Palm Beach, Eloriﬂa.
where EPSTEIN owned, poéssessed and controlled another large
residence; i.e., the Palm Beach Residencea. EPSTEIN frequently
traveled from WNew York te EFalm Béach by private jet, before
which an empleyee or associate would ensure that minor victims
were available f£6r encounters upon his arrival in Flotrida. |

15. At the Palm Beach Residence, JEFFREY EFPSTEIN, the
defendant, engaged in a similar course of abusive conduct.

Hhen a vicbtim initially aridived at the Palm EEauh Residence, she

would be escerted to a roem, sometimes by an employese of

EPSTEIN's, ineluding, at times, two assistants (“Employee-2" apd’

“Employee-3") who, as described herein, were also résponaible

for ascheduling sezual encounbters with miner wvictims. Once

inoice, N N | N
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]

| 16. TIn connéction with éach &éstudal enc&uﬁter, JEFFREY
ERPSTEIN, ti_-w defendant, or one of his empleyées or associates,
paid the viﬁtiﬁ in egsh. Victims typically were paid hundreds
of dollars for each encounter,

17. JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defendant, knew that certaim
of his victims were underage, inc¢luding because cértain vietims .
told him their age. In additien, as with New York-based
victims, many Florida vietims, onee recruited, were abused by
JEFFREY EBSTEIN, the defendant, on multiple additional
occasions. -

18. JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defendant, whe during the
relevant time period was frequently in Wew York, would arrange
for Employee-2 or other employees te contact vietims by phone in
advance of EPSTEIN's travel to Florida to énsure appointments
were scheduled For whenh he arrived. In particular, in certain
instances, Employee-2 placed phone calls to minor victims in
Florida to séhedule Enﬂ-t;ﬂntexs at the Palm Beach Residence. At
the time of certain of tliczé phehe calls, EPSITEIN and Employee-2
were. ih New Yerk, New York. ~Additiemally, certain of the
individuals FietimiEEG at the Palm Beach Residence were

abntédted by phone by Emplbyee-3 to schedule these encounters.
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19. Moreover, as in New York, to ensure a steady
stream of minor victims, JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defeﬁdant, asked
and enticed certain victims in Florida to recruit other girls to
engage in sex acts. EPSTEIN paid hundreds of dollars to victim-
recruiters for each additional girl they brought to the Palm

Beach Residence,

STATUTORY ALLEGATIONS

20. From at least in or about 2002, up to and -
including in.or about 2005, in the Southern District of New York
and elsewhere, JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defendant, and others known
and unknown, willfully and knowingly did combine, conspire,
confederate, and agree together and with each other to commit an
offense against the United States, to wit, sex trafficking of
minors, in violation of Title 1B, United States Code, Section
1591 (a) and {b}+-

21. It was a part and object of the conspiracy Lhat_
JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defendant, and others known and unkncwn;
would and did, in and ;ffecting interstate and foreign coﬁmercﬂ,
recruit, entice, harbor, transport, provide, and obtain, by any
means a person, and to benefit, financially aﬁd by receiving
anything of valuﬁ, from participation in a venture which has
engaged in any such act, knowing that the person had not

attained the age of 18 years and would be ecaused to engage in a

-
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commercial sex act, in vio}ation of Title 18, United Stﬁtes
Code, Sections 1591(a) and (b)(2).
Overt RActs
22. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect
fhe'illegal objec£ thereof, the following overt aets, among
others, were committed in the Southern District of New York and
elsewhere:

a, In or about 2004, JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the
defendant,.enticed and recruited multipde minor wvictims,
including minor victims identified herein as Minor Victim-1,
Minor Victim—-2, and Minor Victim—-3, to engage in sex acts with
EPSTEIN at his residences in Manhattan, New York, and Palm
Beach, Florida, aftgr which he-previdad them with hundreds of
dollars 'in cash for each encounter. J

b. In or gbcut 2002, Minor Victim-1 was
recruited to engage in sex acts with EPSTEIN and was repeatedly
sexually -abused by EPSTEIN at the H&wlYork Residence over a
period ﬁf years and was paid hun@reds of dellars for each
encounter, EPSTEIN also encouraged and enticed Minor Victim-1
to recruit other girls to engage in paid sex acts, which she.

did. EPSTEIN asked Minor Victim-1 how old she was, and Minor

Victim=1 answered truthfully.

c. In or about 2004, Employee=1l, located in the

Southern District of New York, and on behalf of EPSTEIN, placed
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a telephone call to Minor victiﬁ-l_in order to schedule an
appeintment for Minor Victim-1 to engage in paid sex acts with
EESTETIN,

d. In or about 2004, Minor Victim-2 was
recruited to engage in sex acts with BEPSTEIN and was repeatedly
gexually abused by EPSTEIN at the Palm Béeach Residence over a
- périod of years and was paid hundreds of dollars after each
encounter. EPSTEIN also encouraged and enticed Minor Victim-2
to recruit eother girls to ehgage in paid sex acts, which she

) -~
did.

= I'n or about 2005, Employee-2, leocated in the
Southern District of Wew York, and on behalf of EPSTREIN, plac;d
a télgﬁhana call to Minor Viectim-2 in order to schedule an
appointment for Minor Victim-2 to engage in paid sex acts with
EP3TEIN.

. Tn or about 2005, Minor Vietim-3 was
recruited té engage in sex acts with EPSTREIN and was repeatedly
' sexually abuseg by EPSTEIN at the Palim Beach Residence over a
pazin& of years and was paid hundreds of dollars for each
encounter. ERSTEIN also encouraged and enticed Minor Vietim-3
to recruit other girls to engage in paid sex acts, which she
did. EPSTEIN asked Miner Vietim-3 how old she was, and Minor

Victim-3 answered truthfully.

10
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g. In or about EEDS,.Emplnyee—E, located in the
Southerﬁ District of Wew York, and on behalf of EPSTEIN, placed
a telephone call to Minor Victim-3 in Florida in order to
schedule an appointment for Minor Victim-3 to engage’ in paid sex

acts with EPSTEIN.

h. In or about 2004, Employee-3 placed a
telephone call to Minor Victim-3 in order to schedule an
appointment for Minor Victim-3 to engage in paid sex acts with
EPSTEIN.

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.)

COUN'T THO
{Sex Trafficking)

The Grand Jury further charges:

23. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 19 and 22 of this Indictment are repeatéd and realleged
as if fully set forth within.

24. TFrom at least in or about 2002, up to and
including in er about 2005, in the Southern District of New
York, JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defendant, willfully and knowingly,
in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, did réﬁruit,
entice, harbor, transport, provide, and cobtain by any means a
~ person, knowing that the person had not attainga the-age of 18
years and would be caused to engage in a commercial sex act, and |
did aid and abet the same, to wit, EPSTEIN recruited, enticed,

harbored, transported, provided, and obtained numerous

11
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individuals -who were less than 18 years old, including but not
limited to Minor Victim-1, as described above, and who were then
caused to engage in at least one commercial sex act in

Manhattan, New York.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1591(a),
(b} (2), and 2.)

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

25. As a result of committing the offense alleged in
Count Two of this Indictment, JEFFREY EPSTEIN, the defendant,
shall forfeit te the Unitaa States, pursuant to Title 18, United
States Code, Section 1594 (c) (1), any pfﬁperty, real and.
personal, that was usad.nr intended to be used to commit or to
facilitate the commission of the offense alleged in_Caunt Two,
and any ﬁrﬂperty, real or personal, constituting or derived from
any-proﬁeads obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of
the offense alleged in Count Two, or any p:nparty traceable to
such property, and the following specific property:

a. The lot or parcel of land, together with its

buildings, appurtenances, improvements, fixtures, atta#hmEnfs
and eaaement;, located at 9 East 7l1st Streét, Hew York, New

York, with block number 1386 and lot number 10, owned by

Maple, Inc.

12
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Substitute Asset Provision

26. If any of the ahove-deseribed forfeitable
property, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant:

{a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(B) hag beéen transferred or sold to, ér depasited with; a-

third person;

fc} has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the' Court;

(d), has been substantially diminished in value; or
(2) has been commingled wiﬁh other property which cannot
be subdivided without difficulty:
it 15 the intent of the United States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C.
§ 853(p) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(¢), to seek forfeiture of any
other property of the defendant up to the value of the above
forfeitable property.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sectiqn 1594; Title 21,
United Stdtes Code, Sectien 853ip); and
Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461.)

FOREPERSON
P

13
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Form Weo. USA-33s5-274 (Ed. 9-25-58)

i -

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOQUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICL
V.
JEFFREY EPSTEIN,

Defendant.

"INDICTMENT

(18 U.2.C. 88 371, 1591(a), (b){(2),
. and 2)

"United States Attorney
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AQ 93 (SDNY Rev, 01/1'T) Search and Scizuars Warranl

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

forr the
Southemn District of New York
In the Matter of the Search of )
(Briaffy describe the property fo be searched ]
or fdentlfi the person by name and addess) ) Case Mo,
Saee Attachment A g
)

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

" To:  Any authorized law enforcement officer

An application by a federal law enforcement officer or an aftorney for the government requests the sala!gnh
of the following person or property located in the Southem District of ] Mew York
{Fdemtify the person or deseribe ihe property to be searched and give fis focation):

Sea Atlachmant A

The person or property to be searched, described above, is believed to conceal (identify the person or describe the property
o be xsmm}]

Ses Attachmant A

The search and seizure are related to viclation(s) of (insers stalutory eilaiions):
Tltle 18, United States Code, Sections 371 and 1591
I find that the aﬂic[awt{s}, ar any recorded testimony, establish prnbable cause to search and sejze the persun ar

property.
YOU ARE COMMANDED to exscute this warrant on or before ‘J“ O \C’t
ot to exceed 14 days)

# in the daytime 6:00 am.to 10pm. O at any time in the day or night asI find reasonable cause has been
established.
Unless delayed notice is anthorized below, you must give a copy of f the warrant and a receipt for the property
taken to the person from whom, or from whose premme.s the property was taken, or leave the copy and receipt at the
place where the property was taken.

The officer executing this warrant, or an officer present during the execution of the warrant, must prepare an
inventory as I‘quJIreui by law and promptly retum this warrant and inventory to the Clerk of the Count,
O Upun its return, this warrant and inventory should be filed under seal by the Clerk of the Court.

USMJ Inifials

£ I find fhat immediate notification may have an adverse result listed in 18 U.8.C. § 2705 (except for delay
of trial), and authorize the officer executing this warrant to delay notice to the person who, or whose property, will be
searched or seized feheck the appropriate box)  Olfcr days (m: fo exceed 30).

Elunttl the facts ]

Diate and time issued: l i) ‘Lq \orly G- ‘U\ .

City and state;  New York, NY Hnn,* U.S. Maglstrate Judge
vinted name and fitle
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ATTACHMENT A
I. Premises to be Searched—Subject Premises

1. The premises to be searched (the “Subject Premises™) are described as a multi-story
single-family residence located at 9 East 71st Street. New York. New York, and include all locked
and closed containers found therein. A photograph of the front entrance to the Subject Premises
is included below:

seGoogle_ )

Il1. Items to Be Seized
A. Evidence, Fruits, and Instrumentalities of the Subject Offenses

This warrant authorizes the seizure of certain evidence, fruits., and instrumentalities of
violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1591 (sex trafficking of minors) and 371
(sex trafficking conspiracy) (the “Subject Offenses™) described as follows:

i. Any and all taxidermied dogs.
ii. Any and all massage tables and massage paraphemalia.

iii. Any and all busts or three-dimensional representations of female human
torsos.

iv. Any and all photos or representations depicting nude or partially nude
women located in the Massage Room, as defined herein.

v. Any and all sex toys and sex paraphernalia located in the Massage
Room, as defined herein.

201708 02
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vi. A binder labeled “PB Girls" and any other documents or
communications with or regarding victims or potential victims of the
Subject Offenses.

2017.08.02
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FD-340¢c(4-11-03)

File Number ?}gr M\{- 3'5)97571’

| ATZ

Field Office Acquiring Evidence /U L:f

Serial # of Originating Document J tf“?

Date Received '?1/’ ’E‘;f [ |

From /S  Shere
(Name of Contributor/Interviewee)

1994 Cheles 7o 2155

zfﬁjfﬂap[, MA

(City and State) .
» < I - O

To Be Retumed [] Ves No

Receipt Given []  Ves No
Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursufint to Rule 6 ()
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure o

O ves No
Federal Taxpayer Information (FTI)

D Yes Mo
Title: -
Reference:

(Communication Enclosing Material)

Description: [] Original notes re interview of

- Dnes  Bam UFS ﬂ‘)’“

|
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Jnited States Postal Service .
\pplication for Delivery of Mail Th rough Agent !T Date
0

ee Privacy Act Statement on Reverse 4/08/2018

the addressee or the agent

i (2) the transfer of mail to another
harization must be prepaid with
ils; (4) upon request the agent must provide to the Postal Service all addresses to which the agency
ansfers mail; and (5) when any information required on this form changes or becomes obsolete, the addressee(s) must file a revised
pplication with the Commercial Mail Receiving Agency (CMRA).

'OTE: The applicant must execute this form in duplicate in the presence of the agent, his or her authorized employee, or a notary public

he agent provides the original completed signed PS Form 1583 to the Postal Service and retains a duplicate completed signed copy at the
MRA business location. The CMRA copy of PS Form PS 1583 must at all times be available for examination by the postmaster (or designes)
nd the Postal Inspection Service. The addressee and the agent agree td comply with all applicable Postal Service rules and regulations relative
» delivery of mail through an agent. Failure to comply will subject the agency to withholding of mail from delivery until corrective action is taken.

his application may be subject to verification procedures by the Postal Service to confirm that the applicant resides or conducts business at the
ome or business address listed in boxes 7 or 10, and that the identification listed in box 8 is valid.

Name in Which Applicant's Mail Will Be Received for Delivery to Agent.  [3a.Address to be Used for Delivery {Include PMB or # =ign.)
‘omplete a separate PS Form 1583 for EACH applicant, Spouses may

'mplete and sign one PS Form 1583. Two items of valid identification 138 Charles St., Suite A #233
1ply Io each spouse. Include dissimilar information for either spouse in

ipropriate box.) 3b. City Jc. State .ZIp + 4
ilslaine maxwell Boston MA 02114
Applicant authorizes delivery to and in care of- Eﬁ:ﬁ_;:;ﬁ:iaﬁnn is extended to include restricted delivery mail for the
Name Yes

e LIPS Store #5768

Address (No., street, apt/ste. no.)
i8 Charles St,, Suite A

City

1ston

Name of Applicant

islaine maxwell

d. State
A,

e. Zip + 4
02114

?a.hﬂpplicant Home Address (No., street, apt fsta.
139 a charles st

| wo types of identification are required. One must contain a photegraph 7b. City 7c. State 7d.Zip+4
‘MA

the addressee(s). Social Sscurity cards, credit cards, and birth

: ble 2 identiicaten T 1 boston 02114
rtificates are unacceptable as identification. The agent must write in —— |
niifying information. Subject to verification. 7e. Applicant Telephone Number (Include ares code)
9175203108
Irivers license #maxweB62251gn9nxo0 9. Name of Frm o Corporation
IIA
‘resscard #ge52411 10a. Business Address (No., street, apt.ste. no.)
MIA,
10b. City 10c. State  [10d. Zip + 4
-eptable identification includes: valid driver's license or state non-driver's MNIA . A |NFA

niificafion card; armed forces, government, university, or recognized -
porate identification card; passport, alien registration card or cerlificate 10e. Business Telephone Number (Inciude area cade)
walturalization; current lease, morigage or Deed of Trust, voter or vehicle |[N/A

istration card; or a home or vehicle insurance policy. A photocopy of 91 Type of Business

r identification may be retained by agent for verification. NIA

If applicant is a firm, name each member whose mail is 1o be

delivered. (All names listed must have verifiable identification, A guardian must list the
128 of minors receiving mail at their delivery address.)

L

If s CORPORATION, Give Names and Addresses of Its Officers 14. If business name (corporation or trade name) has been registered, give
name of county and state, and dale of registration.

MIA

MIA
ning: The fumishing of false or misleading information on this form or omission of mm

mprisonmenrt_g andior ivil sanﬁtfqns (including multiple damages and civil enalties)

16. Signature of A
officar. Show

aterial information may result in criminal sanctions (including fines

cation must be signed by

Form 1583 December 2004 (Page 1 of 2) (7530-01-000-2365)
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Mailbox Service Agreement

Customer Information

Center Number: 5768

Name: ghislaine maxwell

Company:

Address: 139 a charles st

City:  boston

State: MA ZIF: 02114

Business Telephone:

Home Telephone: -_

Fau:

Mobile Telephone: [N

el Adross [

Text Messaging ID: [N

Mailbox Information

Mailbox Number: 233

Mailbox Size:  Small

Terms and Conditions

1. This Mailbox Service Agreement ("Agreement”) is made and entered into by the customer ideniiizd above ("Customer”) for the use of and
services related to a mailbox ("Mailbox™) al The UPS Store® or Mail Bowes Elc.@ Center identified abowve ("Center”) under the tarms set forth

herein.

2. Customer agrees that Customer will not use the Canter premises or any Center senvices for any unlawiul, illegitimate, or fraudulent purpose,
or for any purpose prohibited by U.S, pastal regulations. Customer further agrees that any use of the Mallbox shall ba in conformily with all
applicable federal, state, and local laws. Each individual or entity mus! complete a separale United Stales Postal Service Form 1583 ("Form

*15683") fo be aulhasized fo receive mall o packages at the Mailbox.

3. This Agreement and Form 1583 shall remain

confidential, except that this Agreement and Form 1583, including Customer's name, address, and

e-mail addrass, may be disclosed fo the Center's franchisor, The UPS sSitore, Inc. of s successor, solely for purposes of communication betwasn
The UPS Store, Inc. and Customer related to Cuslomer's use of tha Mailbox, and upon wrillen request of any law enforcement or other

govemmental agency, or when legally mandated.
and any required acknowledgment form relating t

Upon request, Customer agrees to complete all necessary documents, including Form 1583
o service of process, Customer further agrees to sign a revised version of this Agreemeant and

Form 1583 whenever any information required an this Agreement or Form 1583 changes.

4. Possession of the Mailbox key shall be considered valid evidence that the possessor ie duly autharized fo remove any contents from the Mallbox,
In the event of death or incapacity of Customer, the Canter will require the appropriate documents from the Probale Court, the executor of the
esiate, the irustee or other similar person or entity before releasing mail or packages to a requesting party.

4. Gustomer agrees to pay an initial set-up fee of _$30.00 (which includes a mallbex key fee and other fees associated with cpening a mallbox)
andfor a door key fee of _$0,00  (which includes an exterior door key fee and other fees associated with 24-haur access) as well as applcable
manthly service fees and any applicable sales, use, or other taxes, Mailbox service fess are all due and payable in advance and Customer agrees
that the Center may withheold mail and packages from Customer pending payment. There will be no pro-rations or refunds for cancellation of any
senvice. Cuslomer agrees to pay a late fee of _$30.00_ if any payment iz not received within five {5) days of when due. In the event the Mailbox
lock is changed upon the request or fault of Customer, Customer agrees to pay & fee of _§10.00 . Mallbox service fees and other relatad fees

stated herain are subject Lo change.

In the event that Customer recsives an unressonable volume of mall or packages at the Mailbox according to the Genter's reasonabie judgment,
the Cenler may require Customerto upgrade to a larger size Mailbox and pay any additional charge. The Center resarves the right to increase
the Mailbox service fees in the event that Customer adds addifional individuals or entities to the nameas of those individuals or enlities authorized
to receive mail and packages at the Mailbox pursuant to Form 1583,

6. Customer agrees that upon expiration, cancellation, or termination of this Agreemnent, Customerwill not file a change of address order with the
post office. Custormer and the Center further agree that upon expiration, cancellation, or termination of this Agreament, Customer authorizes the
Center lo accept and destroy any “Unsolicited Mail” (e.q., mail addrassed 1n *occupant,” “current resident,” or similar designation; or coupons,
advertising, or other promotional material) and any mail addressed to Customer that is delivered to the Cenler by the United States Postal

Sarvica for six (§) months; and may refuse any package addressed to Customer delivered by any parly other than the United States Postal
Service, such as a commercial carrier service. However, at Customer's election, the Center will

8. Re-mall (L.e., forward) Customer's mail (except for Unsolicited Mail) for slx [B) months upon Customer's payment In advance for postage,
packaging material, and forwarding fees. Customer must pay a monthly forwarding fiee of _$5.00 _ for monthv1, and __ $5.00  for months 2
through & in advance for tha time period that mail s to be re-mailed. It |s Custormer's responsibility to make arrangements with the Center to
identify any mail forwarding needs prior to the expiration, eancelation, or termination of this Agresment; or

b.  Store the mail or United States Fostal Service packages {except for Unsolicited Mall) for up 1o six (8) manths upon Customer's
advance of a storage fee of _§30,00 per month for the time period inwhich the Center holds the mail or packages, plus a service fee of
_$5.00 _for each time Customer visits the Center to pick up such itams. It is Customer's responsibility to make amrangements with the Center
to identify any mail storage needs prior to the expiration, cancellation, or termination of this Agreement.

7. Six(8) months after the expiration, cancelation, or termination of this Agresment, the Canter may:
8. PRefuse any mail or package addressed to Customer and delivered to the Cenler,
b.  Destroy any of Customer's mail or packages remaining &t the Center al such time.

8. Customer authorizes the Center to complete and file a Shipper's Export Declaration as *agent” on behalf of Customer as “principal party in interest®
when nacessary and 1o act on behalf of Customer as Customer's true and lawful agent for purposes of any and all re-mailing, including

ha UPS Store® and Mail Baxes Elc.® Cenbers are Independently cwned and operated by llcensed Franchisees of The UPS Siore, Inc.,
vindirect subsidiary of United Parcel Service, Inc., a Dalaware ration. Services, prices, and hours ef operation arte subject to
lange and may vary by location. Copyright © 2012 The UPS Stare, Inc. All rights ressrvad. - Last updated 10/25/12
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Center 5768

Receipt View

The UPS Store - #5768
139 Charles St,
Suite B
Boston, MA 02114
(617) 573-0005

11/20/17 10:22 aM

We are the one stop for all your
shipping, postal and business needs.

Hours of Operation: M= F 9:AM - 7:PM
Sat 10:AM - 5:PM Sun 12:PM - 4:PM

001 001045 (001} T0 § 10.71
Ground Residential
Tracking® 1Z22E2480310982920

002 001045 (001) TO0 5 10.64
Ground Residential
Tracking# 1Z22E24803109853492

003 500248 (002} Tl & 8.98
#5 Bubble Mailer QTY 2
Reg Unit Price g 4.49

004 063001 (004) T0 3 5.00
Fey Fee HE :

005 062101 (004)
F8 Personal Small NE QTY
Reg Unit Price 5 33.00
Start Date 11/20/17 End Date 05/20/18

§ 1598.00

006 064001 (004) TO 35 0.00

24 Hour Access HE QTY 6

Beg Unit Price s 0.00

Start Date 11/20/17 End Date 05/20/18
007 064002 (004) TO 5 0. 00

Call In Service NE QT¥ &

Reg Unit Price s 0.00

Start Date 11/20/17 End Date 05/20/18
008 064004 (00D4) T 3 0.00

Pkg Motify - Emai NR QTY 6
Beg Unit Price 3 0.00
Start Date 11/20/17 End Date 05/20/18

009 063003 (004) T0 & 25.00
Set Up Fae NER
Version 8.1.13.0 Page

Electronic Journal Viewer

1of 2

The UPS Store

Printed 11/20/2017 10:32
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Receipt View

SubTotal & 258.33
MA {Tl] $& 0.57
Total £ 258.90

BMERICAN EXPRESS 5 258.90
BCCOUNT NUMBER * whhhkwxxxxxETO0E
Bppr Code: B31971 (I} Sale

ENTRY METHOD: ChipRead

MODE: Issuer

AID: AQQ0000025010801

TVR: 0000008000

TSI: F800

AC: TERE3IFLTSFDBEEQL

BRC: 00

Mailbox Services Transaction:
Mailbox # 233
Customer g maxwell

Thank You g maxwell

Items Designated NR are WOT eligible
for Returns, Refunds or Exchanges.

Receipt ID B2741649203486882758 030 Items
CSH: nathan Tran: 1708 Reg: 002

TRACK YOUR SHIPMENT AT:
THEUPSSTORELOCAL, COM/5768

Whatever your business and personal
needs, we are here to serve you.
Time Sensitive Marketing Message Remnved

Version 8.1.13.0 Page 20f 2

Printed 11/20/2017 10:32
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FD-340c(4-11-03) : |
File Number 3/ g _ /U q- ?ﬂ Q 7‘5‘17 ll

Field Office Acquiring Evidence M

Serial # of Originating Document 16@

Date Received 7/ f} b /i 72014

From

* (Mame of Contributor/Tnterviewes)

159 Oeoleq [M}J, —

/UFLJ C&mcmm ’TJ

(City and Stwate)
v =r R -

ToBe Returned []  Yes

Receipt Given [] vVes No
Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursfant to Rulc 6 (e)
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

El Yes [:| Nn
Federal Taxpayer Information (FTT)

D Yes [1 Mo
Titles:
_Referenc&:

(Communication Enclosing Materiaf)
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